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WITH THE PAST
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Tomorrow  afternoon  Mew  Plymowth's  second  Whiteley
Memarial Methadist Church is to be officially opened and dedicated.
This striking building with its soaring angles is a modern tribute
to Taranaki's martyr of nearly 100 years age, the Rev John
Whiteley (above). He was 62 when he bravely faced death at
Pukearuhe on February 13, 1869, the final act in the conflict of
Maori and pakeha. The fragic death of ene who had served
the Maori race with missionary devotion from his arrival at Kawhia
in 1834 and later in Taranaki was mourned by both races. When
40 years after jis construction the Wesleyan church at the corner
of liardet and Courlenay Streels became foo small for the con-
gregation, it was decided to replace the building with a church 1o
seaf 530 persons.  This was the firsl Whiteley Memorial Church
and it served Methodism in New Plymouih for sixly years until
the destructive fire in February, 1959. Despite rocent heawy
commitments for a Methadist Youth Cenfre, the challenge of re-
placement was faced with faith and enthusiasm. The foundation
of the new church was laid on September 16, 1961. Tomorrow
this impressive addition to Mew Plymouth's archilecture is ready
for its dedicated purpose, and the Taranaki Herald marks the
accasion with this pictorial feature,
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WITII ITS ALUMINIU

M FLUTED ROOV ceaching 70 feet above the church

Roor and the stainless steel spire adding another 40 feet {he new chureh

commands the eye from every direction. The church and contents have an
insured valuation of £Y8,000.
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A CONTEMPORARY SKETCH of ihe eastern part of New Plymouth in 1856-57. On the left
the Wesleyan (Methodist) Church (lafer shified to become Whiteley Hall) dominates the scene
The mililary harracks are scem on Marsland Hill, Liardet Strect is on the left and the line
of Devon St is shown by detacherd huildings from left to right. A ehurch note from 1856 records
“halfacre and a eommodious wooden cilfice which has encumbered us in wicked indebied-
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ONTHASTS AN THE CHUKCH TOOK SHAPE. New and old concepls in church
ignily are highlighted with the spire of Si Andrew's Preshyterism Church on the
ght, Workmen ose the infricite timbering as a ladder while the shining

aluminiwi fluted roofing is laid in sirips.

LEFT: A harvest festival
in "the first Whitcley
Memorial Chureh  soon
after ils opening on
Decemhber  15th, 1B98.
Memhbers of the choreh
of later years will note
the many changes in (he
ehureh Inlerior as illus-
trated above,

A DRAMATIC SCENE in the late aflernoon of February i8th, 1959, when Mamies
were brealdug throngh the hish voof of the first Whiteley Memorial Church. The
destructive fire began under the roof when the huiiding was heing extensively

! o : * repaired.
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NOTHEH CONTEAST. This was the fiist permanent Methodisi chureh in New LEFT: The laying of (he
fn_mum, the earlier ones heing the Hey Charles Creed's ploneer vush chapel foundation stone of (he
Ngamoin and & raupo whare in Brougham S{ near the presenl Salvation first Whiteley Memorial
my Cifadel, Then in 1843 the Wesleyan seftlers boughi this sundstone chapel e s "
Courlenay St east of ile present site. The Rev John Whileley shared the Church  on ﬂ"-f’“"m”
ening service here on September 10th, 1842, Tt remained tive Methodist churen fHth, 1897, was an imperl-
For Lhe nexl 18 years, ant  event, the distin-

. : ’ . e N ) : : : guished guest being (he

Governor, the Barl of
Runfurly. This was ihe
Scene with moEnied
trowps deawn np in the
toregronnd. Lord Ran-
Turly used a trowel made
from  New  Plymouth
ironsand and a2 mallel
fashioned Irom the first
ik tree grown in the
settlement, RIGHT: To
malke way for the new
churech  this  wooden
chureh, officially opened
on Oetober 2ud, 1856,
the Liardel St-Courfenay
8t corner, was shifted (o
an adjoining site o (he
north, Here as Whileley
Hall and Sunday Schooi
the building served two
mue #enevalions before
it was demolished o
make  way  {or  shops,




